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STATE OF NEBRASKA

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Roger K. Patterson
Director

July 21, 2003 IN REPLY REFER TO:

‘Mike Johanns
Governor

Kimball Banks

Financial Assistance Officer
U.S. Department of the Interior
Bureau of Reclamation

Great Plains Region -

P.O. Box 36900

Billings, Montana 59107-6900

Subject: Proposed Cooperative Agreement No. 03FC601826 for Improved Hydrologic
Data Collectlon Systems for Drought Monitoring

Dear Mr. Banks:

_ Attached for your review, acceptance, and signature is the subject agreement with the required
signatures from our agency. Please let us kiow if you have any questions or suggested changes.
Our point of contact for this agreement is Steve Gaul (402) 471-395 5 We are very appreciative

of the Bureau’s support.

S1nm=rely,
A (@Z

RogerK Patterson .
Director

Attachment
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DNR MEMO

July 18,2003

TO: File Q | Qz:;
FROM: Roger Patterson ;M/ /( |
SUBJECT:  Amnual Meeting of Republican River Compact Administration

The 2003 annual meeting of the Republican River Compact Administration is scheduled for
August 22 in Alma. Compact Administration rules require that for the annual meeting to be on
or after August 1 all Administration members must concur. The purpose of this memo is to
indicate my concurrence with that later date. . '

Ig .
cc: David Pope
Hal Simpson
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